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Member of the Fire Protection Association of Australia 

Thursday, 21 December 2023. 

➢ Purpose; To provide advice to RFS. 
➢ Address; 102 Wakehurst Parkway Elanora Heights and 100a Wakehurst Parkway 

Elanora Heights. 
➢ Lot and DP number; lot 12, DP1014199 and lot 2, DP1177671. 
➢ Referenced documents; Previous Bushfire Risk Assessment dated Tuesday, 2 May 

2023. RFS RFI DA20231019004709 
➢ Proposed works; Simple boundary adjustment between 2 adjoining lots. 

The General Manager, Northern Beaches Council. 

Dear Sir/Madam. 

This proposal is for a simple boundary adjustment between two lots1 with no plans to 

undertake any new works within the re sized lots. 

The RFS has requested further information regarding the potential to achieve BAL-29 

building envelopes within the new lots once the boundary approval is completed. For the 

purpose of this exercise an indicative building envelope has been used on proposed lot 2 

using the same building footprint as the existing dwelling on lot 12.  

Method 2 calculations have been used to justify the BAL of 29 for the indicative building 

envelope, the BAL for the existing dwelling on lot 12 has already been outlined on page 15 

of the previous assessment as referenced above and is not shown in this document. 

The variables used in the method two calculations are as follows. 

• FDI 100. 

• Vegetation is forest with fuel loads as per Planning for Bushfire Protection. 

• Setbacks from vegetation and site slope are indicated in the following table by runs 

numbered 3 and 4. 

• The slope beneath the hazard is shown as runs 1 and 2. 

• The vegetation extent is to the approximate edge of the unmanaged vegetation on 

the neighbouring lots to the east and west. It is assumed that all the vegetation within 

new lot 2 can be managed as needed. 

The following map and table show both the site slopes used in the method 2 calculations 

and the slope beneath the hazard. However, as the slope beneath the hazard exceeded 10 

degrees upslope, 10 degrees upslope has been used in the method two calculations to 

satisfy the RFS practice.  

 
1 See page 5 
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The tables on the following pages outline the variables used to assess the indicative building 

envelope and the results of the method 2 calculations to determine the BAL. 
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As can be seen, using the variables as outlined previously and using method 2 calculations, 

a compliant BAL-29 building envelope is available on the resized lot 2. 

Should any further clarification be necessary please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours Sincerely 

 

Matthew Willis  

Grad Dip Planning for Bushfire Prone Areas (FPAA BPAD Level 3 BPD-PA 09337) 

Bushfire Planning Services Pty Limited.         
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Proposed lot design. 

 


